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Matlida Sanders 03e-12-01 71— AS - GO D70539 -gv

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Brown 7

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted { e i
Jb viarsesg 3 GRS

Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11:02:00 AM OCLMAENT WO, \ZDO\” 04

Docket Number: 090539-GU ey et T

Filename / Path: 090539.0rd.031312.agenda.mcb.doc DL —

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Shalonda Hopkins F

Commission Deputy Clerk [} ) - 0
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission Mﬂ‘ﬁ»m N [

Tel: (850) 413-6630 £, 3 Y0 - g




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas (12) cbermude@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 4:50:22 PM
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
faxED - O
SRILED -

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 7:51:52 AM
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NoO. [200/-99
DISTRIBUTION:




I'he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off,..

Commission Clerk

Page | of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01180-12 in Docket 090539-GU (Email ID = 911488)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01180-12 (31 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission
conference, ltem __, from ECR and GCL

staff.

3/2/2012




CLK Officlal Filing****9/112011 12:58 PM b

Matiida Sanders 090537 -6

A - -

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 12:57 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Anna Norris FPSC. CLK -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted » CU CORRESPQNDENCE
Administrative]_] Parties| ] Consumer

Date and Time: 9/1/2011 12:55:00 PM s .

Docket Number: 090539-GU DOCUMENT NO. la OOJ

Filename / Path: 090539.Informal Meeting.09.13.11.arn.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

To be issued by Clerk's Office.

Shalonda Hopkins

- Ax O
Commiission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel /\// Y / £ /
—
S

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: {850) 413-6630

E- ;I//& ‘ /aa)




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
IN
o kS
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Miarni-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgili@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 9/1/2011 at 3:43:17 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 999468)

Attachments: 06295-11. pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/1/2011
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Marguerite MclLean

PSC-1]1-028I-CFg -GV
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 3:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Anna Williams Y
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o rg}
[
Date and Time: 6/27/2011 3:38:00 PM g % ‘2;
Docket Number: 090539-GU " :3 =
Filename / Path: 090539.Confidentiality Order.03504.arw.doc — = )
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ™M o i
28 =
2 @ ¢
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA CITY GAS COMPANY'S -5 [
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
{DOCUMENT NO. 03504-11)
Signed by Chairman Art Graham. .
FAC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Shalonda Hopkins e e ies 1 Consumer
Commission Deputy Clerk I ii Adryinistrative] ] Pirties LJ\;aﬂ.
Office of the General Counsel ' POCUMENT NO._XQQQ__
Florida Public Service Commission ! CISTREBUTION: o
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ) e ———
fax o
eoras| 5

maiy



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc, spierce@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgilli@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 6/27/2011 at 4:46:44 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 382671)
Attachments: 04422-11 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/27/2011
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Matiida Sanders

Ysc- 1l —nav¥ -For &) 0 9o539- &

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Shalonda Hopkins
Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:32 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Anna Williams CE

Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDBN
e [-JW ijonsumcf

Administrative

6/2/2011 11:31:00 AM ! 10

090539-GU DOCUMENT NO.

090539.0rder.052411.agenda.arw.doc l DISTRIBUTL (0 —

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel Fk’xéo R4

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fself@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 6/2/2011 at 4:02:57 PM



http:hgill(tiJmiamidade.gov
http:DHope(tiJmiamidade.gov
http:fself((i)lawfla.com
mailto:mwilliam@aglresources.com
mailto:spierce@aglresources.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 190436)
Attachments: 03861-11.pdf

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

6/2/2011




Page 1 of |

Diamond Williams OQOC)BO\ G;L}

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00002 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00002-021.pdf -8 Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer
DGCUMENT MNO. | 2001 - D4
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00002-021

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/02/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 1-day Hearing

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 06/03/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Schedulirg/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

6/1/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/01/2011 at 1:52 p.m.

Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer (X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst,
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 090539-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 06/02/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 06/03/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL |BW ALL |GH |ED Bl |BL {BW
X XX X
Wﬁ Commissioners Commissioners
icer
GH I ED |BI IBL | BWM{ADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BWIADM
Remarks:

Hearing concluded on 6/1.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-021




CLK Official Fliing****5/2312011 11:06 AM ek

Matilda Sanders Pﬁ c-11-0229 ~_P_Qo - ‘étj : 09@{3f’ fi)
From: Shalonda Hopkins RECENE D-FPSC
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 10:55 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices .

Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown TIMAY 23 AMII: 07
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 512312011 10:53:00 AM COP&@%%?{‘DN
Docket Number: 090539-GU

Filename / Path: Order 2 on miami dade’s motion to compel.mcb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ON MIAMI DADE COUNTY'S MOTION TO COMPEL DISCOVERY
AND REQUEST TO IMPOSE SANCTIONS

Signed by Chairman Art Graham.

Shalonda Hopkins P
Commission Deputy Clerk I} ’b‘) ~
Office of the General Counsel 6 S f\ Xﬁ)
Florida Public Service Commission —~ /
Tel: (850) 413-6630 A WL 0
Q’r y 4Ll
\)} Qh YV/ | TPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adeinistrative [ ] Pusties {] Consumer

UMENT NO._{2001-09

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
Florida City Gas mwilliam{@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fself@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 5/23/2011 at 4:49:11 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 395935)
Attachments: 03580-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/23/2011




CLK Officlal Flling****5/20/12011 10:31 AM el

Matilda Sanders Psc-1)-0228 -PCo ~/on ) 090537 -5
From: Shalonda Hopkins N )
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 10:31 AM pr
To: CLK - Orders / Notices = O
Ce: Anna Williams; Martha Brown o = ‘-:\.;
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted R
2% e
Date and Time: §/20/2011 10:27:00 AM =
Docket Number: 050539-GU R =
Filename / Path: 090539.0rder on Disqualification.arw.doc f’é ’é h
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver A D)
% “
ORDER ON FLORIDA CITY GAS COMPANY'S MOTION TO DISQUALIFY MIAMI-
DADE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT'S COUNSEL AND WITNESS BRIAN P,
ARMSTRONG OR. IN THE ALTERNATIVE, TO STRIKE HIS TESTIMONY
Signed by Chairman Art Graham.
Shalonda Hopkins - 0 SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk Il F:A' )‘50 Administrative [ ] Parties [] C "
Office of the General Counsel -
Florida Public Service Commission MA‘/ CEO / W NOQ Of(() Oq
Tel: (850) 413-6630 - & UTION:
(850) EmAILED 5




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
Miami-Dade County_ DHope@miamidade.gov Ne
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 5/20/2011 at 3:51:50 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 116118)
Attachments: 03532-11.pdf

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

5/20/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 4:14:59 PM

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resourges Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@agiresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fself@lawifla.com No
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No
/7/.A>( £0 — 0 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Majee ~ ! Administrative (7] Parties [] Consumer
5 UMENT No.J2 00 1 -LEX
JmA|ED DISTRIBUTION:




> » -~ L d
Public Berprice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-08%0

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

o

I
TO: Parties Intkrested Persons
FROM; ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.floridapsc.com

RECEIVED-FFSC

FParhlic Serbice @ omumiabilify 2 M1i:32

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD QAK BongpS
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLE R?(j ON

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State fFlorida

DATE: May 12, 2011

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) % Q/ gfb
FROM:  Office of the Genoral Counsel (Willian, Brownypet O & Az~ £Ad /
Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Bulecza-Banks, Cicchetti, Draper, /
ner, Maurey, McNulty, O/Alila, Roberts, Salngva, Slemkewicz, Thompson) .
W 0 NS Kyed A (ﬁy
RE: Docket No. 090539-GU — Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation

Service agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-
Dade Water and Sewer Department.

AGENDA: 05/24/11 — Regular Agenda — Motion for Summary Final Order —~ Oral Argument
Requested

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCA\GCL\WP\090539.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Florida City Gas (FCG) is an investor-owned natural gas utility company subject to the
Commission’s regulatory jurisdiction as prescribed in Chapter 366, Florida Statutes (F.S.).
Miami-Dade County is a political subdivision of the State of Florida, and Miami-Dade Water
and Sewer Department (MDWASD) is a department of Miami-Dade County. MDWASD owns
and operates several water and wastewater treatment plants in Miami-Dade County, Florida. As
part of its water treatment operations, MDWASD operates lime kilns at the Alexander Orr Plant
in South Miami and at the Hialeah-Preston Plant in Hialeah, as well as a cogeneration facility at

DeCLMENT WUMET S DATE
03308 HAY 2=
FPSC-CONHISSiQH CLERK



http:fUblit~:er&i.ce

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 017471)
Attachments: Recommendation 03308-11.pdf
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

5/12/2011



.CLK Official Fliing****5i12i2011 10:37 AM i 1
Matilda Sanders D¢ -|| - 0218 - Peo - 6V 030539~
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:32 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted P Y

-
Date and Time: 5/12/2011 10:30:00 AM = Q‘.\
Docket Number: 090539-GU o = =
Filename / Path: 080539.0rder Denying Motion In Limine.arw.doc % w— =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver C‘}_j ™~
L 1
%% & n
L =
ORDER DENYING MOTION IN LIMINE % (=] 2]
w O

Signed by Chairman Art Graham to be issued as soon as possible, per Anna. w
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l — DENCE
Office of the General Counsel TA WO - & FPSC, CLK - CORRE.SPO“

Florida Public Service Commission AMMV‘D Parties C‘ug
Tel: (850) 413-6630 maied - | IMENT NO. 1

EmAaILev 5 DISTRIBUTION: ____————




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
IN
ray T wasren
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Ing. spierce@aglresources.com No
|_Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fself@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 12:03:55 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 508463)

Attachments: 03300-11.pdf
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



CLK Officlal Fliing****5/12/2011 10:38 AM

LA 2 2 2

Matlida Sanders

Pac-11- D214 - PHo- G 090537 -¢J
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:35 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -G
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown - m
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted =z O
Q = oW
Date and Time: 5/12/2011 10:33:00 AM e .=
Docket Number: 090539-GU of © @
Filename / Path: 090539.Prehearing Order.arw.doc M5 [
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 20 B4
S""’“’ o !
o [ et
=z ey 'fe
PREHEARING ORDER @ O
Signed by Chairman Art Graham to be issued as soon as possible, per Anna.
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 ,
Office of the General Counsel 64?(5,3 - 0 C,CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission AW"D Pasties ] Consumer
Tel: (850) 413-6630 /VVWLéO _/

Fuplig0 -85 (DSTREUTOY




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
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawfla.com Ne
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 12:07:47 PM


mailto:hgill@miamidade.gov
mailto:DHope@miamidade.gov
mailto:fself@lawfla.com
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 086293)
Attachments: 03301-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject fine; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/12/2011



CLK Officlal Filing****515/12011 2:23 PM b

Matllda Sandors

(90529-60

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 2:23 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Anna Williams; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/512011 2:19:00 PM

Docket Number: 090539-GU

Filename / Path: 090539.COM.NOT.HRG.arw.doc

c}?"/ NOTICE OF HEARING

To be issued by Clerk's Office today, per Anna.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1] F o 2
Office of the General Counsel A XEQ

Florida Public Service Commission g - /
Tel: (850]) 413-6630 mﬂlw

EMALED - 5

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminietrative___ Parties___Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._| \-
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

AGL Resources Inc.

spierce@agiresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawtla.com No
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 5/6/2011 at 3:15:21 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 183381)
Attachments: 03153-11.pdf

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

5/6/2011




CLK Officlal Flliing****5I4i12011 10:16 AM
Matlida Sanders

ok kW

—— - - . - —
C-11-p02ll-CF> - gU 04053 9- GO
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 10:16 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices —
Ce: Anna Williams; Martha Brown :: i-}‘_’.
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted = d
Date and Time: 5/4/2011 10:13:00 AM = \ =
Docket Number: 090538-GU Cr?":xi = m
Filename / Path: 090539.Confidentiality Order.01137.arw.doc m=— =
Order T-ype: Signed / Hand Deliver ggé § ‘!ﬂ
2 5 3
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA CITY GAS COMPANY'S ‘63 P)
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01137-11)
Signed by Chairman Art Graham.

ia - CORRESPONDENCE
Shalonda Hopkins 4 - 0 FPSC, CLK - C
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 ’f XED A Administrative___Parties___Consumer
Office of the General Counsel - -
Florida Public Service Commission MQ’/[EO DOCUMENT N?. \200[ Oq
Tel: (850) 413-6630 f/ﬂ w LD -~ b DISTRIBUTION:

[ I




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSEON
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

Printed on 5/4/2011 at 3.54:02 PM




Page 1 of'1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 597554)
Attachments: 03085-11.pdf
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

5/4/2011




Diamond Williams Yoo -1\ -QQ&S*ECO - GV 0G6537 -6¢

RECENVEL TP o0

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 2,49 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11APR22 PM 3: 10
Cc: Anna Williams; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
Date and Time: 4/22/2011 2:46:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 090539-GU '

Filename / Path: 090539.0rd.Denying.Miami-Dade.Mot. To. Strike.Rebuttal. Testimony.cmk.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER DENYING MIAMI-DADE COUNTY'S
MOTION TO STRIKE REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF DAVID A, HEINTZ

Signed by Chairman Art Graham

Shalonda Hopkins — o] - -
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 ﬁf}XEﬂ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Office of the General Counsel VAILED - ! 1K Administrative [ ] Parties {_j Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission /£ @é}CUMENT MO ‘ | -
5 A ) b

Tel: (850) 413-6630 -
EmAlLED DISTRIBUTION: _

o s




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

Printed on 4/22/2011 at 4,26:04 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 857556)
Attachments: 02792-11.pdf
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

4/22/2011




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams’ - | Oq Obaq .,6 U

From: Mary Macko
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11.05 AM COl% o
. ; ; FPSC, CLK - C RRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams /
_ P Adminisirative [ ] Fasties 1 Consumor
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00001 DOGCUMENT 1“.0 - ;
" E -
Attachments: CCS Form 090538-GU-00001-004. pdf BiS"'RP’UT'Q:.; w
4 o) aLMN

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-6U-00001-004

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 03/11/2011 - 10:00
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

3/9/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/09/2011 at 11:04 a.m.

Pagelofl
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé¢ | General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams

x| Commission Clerk
= Regulatory Analysis
X

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Commissioner Brown
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Docket Number: 090539-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 03/11/2011 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL. IBW ALL |GH |ED [BI |IBL |BW
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED BI [BL | pWADM GH |ED |BI |BL. | BW/ADM
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-004




CLK Officlal Flling****3/9/2011 10:17 AM bt

Matlida Sanders DOT0653 7 - G

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2011 10:10 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices -

Cc: Anna Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESP?IQDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted &Aéminismﬁve[:] Parties _} Consumer
v AR “

Date and Time: 3/9/2011 10:09:00 AM | DOCUMENT NO..

Docket Number: 090539-GU CisaIRyUTION:

Filename / Path: 080539.Informal Meeting.03.11.11.arw.doc o -

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING
To be issued by the Clerk's Office.

Shalonda Hopkins 0
Commission Deputy Clerk Il -
Office of the General Counsel FA ){fﬂ

Florida Public Service Commission -]
Tel: (850) 413-6630 MA:L:?O

FMAILER ” 5




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

Printed on 3/9/2011 at 12:01:57 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 383157)
Attachments: 01530-11.pdf

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




CLK Officlal Flling****3/712011 12:29 PM hedled 1

Matllda Sandors Psc-)- o) lb"é’ - %Q - GJ O 535-64 .

From: Shalonda Hopkins > ’(gj

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 12:29 PM % o

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ) o R o

Ce: Anna Williams ; M oy,

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o Y?
w7 =2

Date and Time: 3/7i2011 12:24:00 PM ’,‘Dg‘; g ’f{*\

Docket Number: 090539-GU >~ <. ™2 <4

Filename / Path: 090539.Conf.Ord.arw.doc e {p ~

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA CITY GAS COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01210-11)

Signed by Chairman Art Graham

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Shalonda Hopkins - 0 T -
Commission%eputy Clerk 11 f Ayf\o ¥ Administrative] ] Parties {_{ Consumer
Office of the General Counsel A - [ DCCUMENT NO. - q
Florida Public Service Commission M Al L DISTRIBUTION:

Tel: (850) 413-6630 | DSt e

ﬁmmlf‘o © g



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alslt‘rER
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

Printed on 3/7/2011 at 4:18:42 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 831383)

Attachments: 01488-11.pdf
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

3/7/2011




Page 1 of 2

Diamond Williams - - OQOGQQC‘,J(/

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 2:49 PM [FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams {EAdministm'veE] Perties || Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00002 DGCUMENT NO. )aO L”nq
Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00002-020.pdf iDiS’ﬂUQUT!ON: i

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-6U-00002-020

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Change in hearing officer
From Graham, Balbis, Brown to All Commissioners

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/07/2011 -
9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham

Change in appointment date
From 03/07/2011 to 05/05/2011

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 03/23/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Brisé, Brown

Change in appointment date

From 03/23/2011 to 06/01/2011

Change in appointment time

From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.
Change in appointment participants

From Graham, Brisé, Brown to All Commissioners

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 03/24/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Brisé, Brown

Change in appointment date

From 03/24/2011 to 06/02/2011

Change in appointment participants

From Graham, Brisé, Brown to All Commissioners

2/10/2011




Page 2 of 2

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/25/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Brisé, Brown

Change in appointment status

From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment date

From 03/25/2011 to 06/03/2011

Change in appointment participants

From Graham, Brisé, Brown to All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008,

2/10/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/09/2011 at 2:47 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé x| General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Balbis L] Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
Commissioner Brown | Commission Clerk

Executive Director L Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer (x| Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 [05/05/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 03/23/2011 |06/01/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 03/24/2011 [06/02/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 03/25/2011 |06/03/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |{GH |ED BI BL |[BW ALL {GH |ED [BI BL {BW
X X1 X X _
(E)‘_;}“’_..MK Commissioners Commissioners
icer
GHIED (Bl |BL | BWADM g ED |BI |BL |IBW/ADM
I |

Remarks: |ge.ond Revised OEP PSC-11-0110-PC-GU issued on 2/9/11.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-020




CLK Officiai Filing****2/9/12011 2:02 PM bl 1

Q0O5F KU

Matiida Sanders 45; ~1)= 0/ ~-PLO - v

RECENVED-FPSU

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1:56 PM

To: CLK - Orders I Notices - .

Ce: Anna Williams ﬂ FEB 3 PH l 38

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -
COMMISSION

Date and Time: 2/9/2011 1:54:00 PM CLERK

Docket Number: 090539-GU

Filename / Path: 090539.8econd Order Reviging OEP.arw.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

SECOND REVISED
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE | FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

(B Administretive [] Parties [ Constamer

Signed by Chairman Art Graham DOCUMENT NO. \&OOl --O(i
Shalonda Hopkins 0 DISTRIBUTION:

Commission Deputy Clerk Ii t&ﬂ .

Office of the General Counsel (A?‘ \

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 t/\/]A* L e



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc. spierce(@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County DHope@miamidade.gov No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 2/9/2011 at 3:58:32 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 432417)
Attachments: 00937-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/9/2011



Page 1 of 1

 090539-tU

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 10:05 AM E SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams f ! Adeainistrative ] Perties 1 Consyn
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00002 s POCUMENT NO. - m
Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00002-016.pdf CISRERUTION:

Docket Number 090539-6U - Form Number 090539-6U-00002-016

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department,

Change in prehearing officer
From Skop to Graham

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

12/21/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 12/21/2010 at 10:03 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 03/23/2011 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 03/24/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 03/25/2011  Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
ari .. . . ,
Hearjn Commissioners :qieanng Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |SK |[BI |BL ALL |GH|ED [SK |[BI |BL
X | X X1X
Prehearin . . ‘ . .
Lrencaring 1 Comnmmissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH |ED {SK [BI | BL|ADM GH |ED [SK |BI |BL |ADM
X X

Remarks: ippyo change only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-016
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b90534-6K1
Matlida Sanders PSC-10- 0729-PCo GV o
- | R AR
From: Shalonda Hopkins el
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 2:46 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 10 DEC I3 PH 3: 13
Cc: Anna Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted gL OO
) otice Submitie ili}i“*k?"’:ib?ﬁ.ii‘*l
Date and Time: 12/13/2010 2:44:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 090539-GU
Filename / Path: 090539.First Order Revising OEP.arw.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FIRST ORDER REVISING THE
REVISED ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Shalonda Hopkins '
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counsel v DT Parties [ Constmicr
Florida Public Service Commission ! 3‘5:““{“‘?‘?“':!? I Q(X%?‘O al
Tel: (850) 413-6630 (‘ O | DOCUMENT NC.

s /AIBUTION: | .

onoal
e\ 4
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASVER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc. spierce(@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilllam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:54:05 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 475318)
Attachments: 09889-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, p!ease contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your rep!y_

Thank you.

12/13/2010




CLK Official Flling****12/13/12010 2:42 PM bl

Matlida Sanders VSC«JO - (3755 — w mO L’.ﬂ ~CW

- —
From: Shalonda Hopkins L _y*r) ‘wm
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 2:43 PM }'Cf \f,..z o E
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Anna Williams .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 10 DEC | 3 PH 313
Date and Time: 12/13/2010 2:33:00 PM COMMISS |GH
Docket Number: 080539-GU CL E RK
Filename / Path: 090539.0rder Determining issues for Hearing.arw.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER DETERMINING ISSUES FOR HEARING

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Shalonda Hopkins o ENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk H 'FPS CLK - CORRESPOSEWM‘H
Office of the General Counsel ii(A*‘ sinisirative [_] Purties

Florida Public Service Commission VDD UMENT HE, VA
Tel: (850) 413-6630 »Q’mp ,

O %1-;;5;&“,.{1532}'1”30‘;‘4: i
\ k

wWas\
evon\




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsﬁran
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

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:57:40 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 615887)
Attachments: 09800-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/13/2010




CLK Officlal Fliing****12/8/12010 8:03 AM b

1
Matiida Sanders /;Pﬁg,- LQ - @7[5 - PC,_Q - &/ mOJ 2& ‘60

["F‘ C‘" TN D0
From: Shalonda Hopkins el \‘( EL S\J
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 7:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - .
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown 10 DEC 8 AH 8‘ 06
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .

. COMMISSION
Date and Time: 12/8/2010 7:44:00 AM CL E R K
Docket Number: 090539-GU
Filename / Path: 090539.RevisedOEP.arw.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

REVISED ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk il

Ofﬁqe of the §enera}1 Counsel' ' FAXE‘O . 0 ‘ — - :

Florida Public Service Commission F263, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Mﬁ‘( LED - i} W Asminisiretive [_J Parties {_ jﬁm;tsmcr

CiSTRIBUTION: _

S ——————"

-




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 099539

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

Printed on 12/8/2010 at 11:56:09 AM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 ot 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 548768)

Attachments: 09803-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used 1o process your reply.

Thank you.

12/8/2010




Page 1 of 1

__0906349-6U

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 10:12 AM

To: Diamond Williams &Q’ &}? . CORRESPONDEN CE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090539-GU-00002 LY Administrative [_] Parties i Consumer

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00002-013.pdf DGCUMENT MO Q00 | - 04
DISTRIBUTION: _ i

Docket Number 090539-6U - Form Number 090539-6U-00002-013

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida
City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
03/07/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/23/2011 - 9:30
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham, Skop, Brisé

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/24/2011 - 9:30
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

Last Revised 12/08/2010 at 10:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 050539-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 03/23/2011 |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
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
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |GH |ED [SK BI |BL ALL |GH|ED ISK BI |BL

X X X1X |
Prehearin .. .
mﬁ Commissioners Commissioners

GHIED |SK Bl | BLIADM GH{ED |SK |BI {BL [ADM

X

Remarks: |\GEP pSC-10-0714-PCO-GU was issued on 12/7/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-013
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Matiida Sanders -lo-071Yy-Yco -Gu U

Toc-[0- OTIY-VCo R CEMEE—FRSS
From; Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 1:46 PM - .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 10DEC -7 PM 159
Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMI SSION
Date and Time: 12712010 1:43:00 PM ) CLERK
Docket Number: 090539-GU
Filename / Path: 090539.0EP.arw.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

. ¢, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE Adminisrative] ] P‘“Z““ -} Consuer
Signed by Commissioner Skop FA_ w0 - g | DGCUMENT NO. OO [~ 061

mmuéﬂ - DISTRIBUTION:

Terry K. Holdnak gmmLed ~ Lf
Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL A R
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

Printed on 12/7/2010 at 2:45:41 PM




Commission Cierk

rage 1ol 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 260286)
Attachments: 09801-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

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

12/7/2010




CLK Officlal Flliing****12/112010 2:19 PM AR

Matlida Sanders 90539 -G W
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent; Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:19 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Anna Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted (9 / 5 ",O,b'/
Date and Time: 12/1/2010 2:17:00 PM
Docket Number: 090539-GU N
Filename / Path: 090539.Agenda Notice Status Conference.12.13.10.doc Q:x
ﬁr‘ﬂ/ NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii \
Office of the General Counsel !FP 8¢, CLK - C{}RR; JONDE;
Florida Public Service Commission : ! Aoy r&m w[J ij: SI;? ENCE
° LT

Tel: (850} 413-6630 e
Y o © oot BODI0G
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

Printed on 12/1/2010 at 3:16:33 PM




Page [ of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2610 3:17 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 922937)

Attachments: 09675-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying, piec:se do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/1/2010




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams 9 06553—6 U

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 12:52 PM —

To: Diamond Williams l rese, CLd - C{\RR{ISP QNDENCE

Subject:  New Advice Form 090539-GU-00003 i’ | Asaiisrative [ Tertes 11 Conse
3

DOCUMENT Ne, 10D -OA

FOISTRIRUTION:
| .

T

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00003-001.pdf

Docket Number 090539-GU - Form Number 090539-GU-00003-001

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City
Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Status Conference - 12/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

12/2/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 12/01/2010 at 12:51 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director x| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel X{ Court Reporter
Commissioner Bris¢ Auditing & Performance Analysis  [X|Staff Contact - Anna Williams
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk ]
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis N
Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. L]

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

Status Conference 12/08/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |SK |[BI |BL ALL |GH |ED |SK BI |BL
X X1X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |SK |BI | BLIADM GH|ED |SK [BI |BL |ADM
X

Remarks: |status Conference

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00003-001




CLK Officlal Fliing****1118/12010 2:46 PM hhw 1

Matiida Sanders Dﬁg ) 539 -G L
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 2:46 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Anna Williams; Martha Brown; Keven Leveille

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/8/2010 2:33:00 PM

Docket Number: 090539-GU

Filename / Path: 1:\2009\0905391090539.cancellation of 11.9.10 meeting.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

Memo to be issued today.

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF INFORMAL MEETING

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [ Purties || Consymer
Cou\p o | DGCUMENT 1O, )2/ Iénﬁc“
. C‘u\ \ IDISTRIPUTION:
emai | 4

Glovia Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL AR ER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc, spierce@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 11/8/2010 at 3:20:54 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 853620)

Attachments: 09218-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying, p/ease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/8/2010



CLK Officlal Filing****11i5/12010 11:14 AM bl

Matlida Sanders [5¢ -)) - 04 7/ ~FLp — 6/

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

£90539-GU.

Shalonda Hopkins

Friday, November 05, 2010 11:12 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Anna Williams

Order / Notice Submitted

11/5/2010 11:11:00 AM
090539-GU
090539.order.102610.agenda.arw.doc

&Adminimaﬁvc[:] perties [} Consumer
DCCUMENT NO. 1Al JE iij ﬁ

FPSC, CLK - C()RRESPONDENCE

o s

DISTRIBUTION: _.

ORDER DETERMINING JURISDICTION

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

Printed on 11/5/2010 at 3:58:33 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 4.01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 343441)

Attachments: 09198-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/5/2010




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams | | @q 0656} ~C/] U

From: Tiffany Williams
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 3:35 PM
To: Diamond Williams FBSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080538-GU-00001 A dAministrative [_] Perties Congumer
Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00001-003.pdf UMENT MO. \ l -

| DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Mumber O90O539-GU - Form Number O90O539-GU-OO0O0ICO3

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Add new appointment - Day | of a -day Informal Meeting - 1/O9/20I0 - 230 pm-500 pm.-in
Tallahassee - Room G-I54 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If youhave
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

11/3/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/03/2010 at 3:23 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar | Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Brisé | Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
New Commissioner x| Commission Clerk

Executive Director || Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

—— s s s —

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 11/09/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 2:30p. - 5:00p.

|

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
» r‘—g_ — — —
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exan. Exam.
ALL [GH|ED {SK [BI |[NC ALL [{GH |ED {SK IBI INC
X __ L X
Preheari Iy .. o .
Z)!i%hc-f;mg Commissioners Commissioners
GHIED SK |BI | NCIADM GHED |SK IBI INC |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-003




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

O9653%-6v

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fseifi@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County _hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 10/15/2010 at 9:15:42 AM
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JPublic Serfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties nferested Persons
FROM: W ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Fil‘ing of Staff Recommendation

»r

Notice is being given that a steff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hgtp://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770,


http://www.floridapsc,com

State ofFlorlda e S TR

Pusblic Serpice Conmmisston ™ "

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD .., . '
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 i

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 14, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
B gt ’550 §

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Williams, Brown, Leveille) b ?&)

Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Bulecza-Banks, Cxcchem Draper,

Maurey, Roberts Slemkewicz, Thompson Wwr
ALM y pson) £4D
RE: Docket No. 090539-GU - Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation

Service agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-
Dade Water and Sewer Department.

AGENDA: 10/26/10 —~ Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: it€ommissioners 4477 Gstam, WW
PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop

CRITICAL DATES: None

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCLA\WP\090539.RCM.DOC

— I - N

Case Background

Florida City Gas (FCG) is an investor-owned natural gas utility company subject to the
regulatory jurisdiction of the Commission as prescribed in Chapter 366, Florida Statutes (F.S.).
Miami-Dade County (Miami-Dade or the County) is a political subdivision of the State of
Florida, and Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department (MDWASD) is a department of the
County. MDWASD owns and operates several water and wastewater treatment plants in Miami-
Dade County, Florida. As part of its water treatment operations, MDWASD operates lime kilns
at the Alexander Orr Plant in South Miami and at the Hialeah-Preston Plant in Hialeah, as well as
a cogeneration facility at the South Dade Wastewater Treatment Plant. MDWASD uses natural

g vet H. !‘. v;”“" i . "‘.,~~

8602 CCTiue
FPSC-CCiiitisSitR SULHY




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 922733)
Attachments: Recommendation 08602-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770,

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/15/2010



Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean ODP0S39 -G D,

From: Anna Williams

Sent:  Friday, July 09, 2010 2:33 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Connie Kummer

Subject: RE: Dkt 090539-GU - Confirmation of DN 05602-10 (w/attachment)

Yes, that is correct.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 2:33 PM

To: Connie Kummer; Anna Williams

Subject: FW: Dkt 090539-GU - Confirmation of DN 05602-10 (w/attachment)

E-mail w/attachment.

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 2:32 PM

To: Connie Kummer; Anna Williams

Subject: Dkt 090539-GU - Confirmation of DN 05602-10

DN 05602-10 (see attachment to e-mail) came in with 2 other pleadings from Messer Law Firm
yesterday.

The docket title and docket number are for 090327-TP, but it looks like the contents of the pleading are for
Docket 090539-GU, which is where i filed the document.

Please confirm that Document No. 05602-10 should be in Docket No. 090539-GU.

Thank You,

Marguerite H. McLean
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6824

7/9/2010



Diamond Williams

020524

Page 1 of 1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mary Macko
Wednesday, June 09, 2010 4:17 PM
Diamond Williams

Proposed Changes to Form 080539-GU-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00001-002.pdf

2 kTR “i
FacomantHo. 12

ppse, CLK - C(}RRESPONDENCE

-CA

SDINTRIBUTION:
i , ora

Docket Number 090539-6GU - Form Number 090539-6U-00001-002

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City
6as by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/22/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If

you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/10/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/09/2010 at 4:16 p.m. Page10of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

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
Informal Meeting 06/22/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG{ED |SK |C] {C2 ALL |AG{ED |SKX |IC1 IC2

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED [SK |Cl | |ADM AGIED|SK |C1 |C2 |ADM

Remarks: |1,f5rmal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-002
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LA A2 1
Matlida Sanders ﬁc - 1o =020~ P@ ~ G 090539-GIL
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:05 AM — 3
To: CLK - Orders / Notices < m
Cc: Anna Williams I ?o O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o = m

e P <
—
Date and Time: 4/26/2010 11:03:00 AM M= 7O
Docket Number: 090539-GU = ‘5’3) P +
Filename / Path: 090539.0rder granting intervention to FCG.doc = P :_f e
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - . Uﬁ
RO
ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE
SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 1 e e T e A D Y N b
Office of the General Counsel . ‘ ! oy Rl - ff:h{“"?(ﬁ‘“) ENCE §
Florida Public Service Commission , o 1 grative] ) Feeded ¢ Lonaingy
Tel: (850) 413-6630 faced i

st e, 12,001 -0

ISTRIUTION: R
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090539

ADDRESS
it ot ki st
ESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AGL Resources Inc. spierce@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources,com No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Miami-Dade County hgill@miamidade.gov No

Printed on 4/26/2010 at 3:55:32 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 3:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 644561)

Attachments: 03310-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/26/2010



Cathi Lindsley

Page | of |

090539- GuU

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:00 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: New Advice Form 090539-GU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090539-GU-00001-001.pdf

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

dministrative__Parties__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._/ 200/~ 09
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090539-6U - Form Number 090539-6U-00001-001

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City
Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department,

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 03/03/2010 - 11:00 a.m.-

3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008,

Z/11/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/11/2010 at 2:56 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Klement || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
Commissioner Stevens X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director N Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X/ Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 03/03/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 11:00 a. - 3:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing —[Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIED ISK KL | sTIADM AG |ED |SK (KL ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM & (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-001




STATE OF FLORIDA
‘ OFFICE OF COMMISSION

CLERK
ANN COLE

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II,

CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKOP
DAvVID E. KLLEMENT

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

December 16, 2009

Miami-Dade County

Henry N. Gillman

111 NW First Street, Suite 2810
Miami, FL. 33128

Re: Docket No. 090539-GU

Dear Mr. Gillman:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation
Service agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and
Sewer Department, which was filed in this office on December 14, 2009, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX {(850) 413-7180.

Qffice of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Clerk =

Page 1 of 1

Vg’
Docket No.090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service
agreement with Florida City CGas by Miami-Dade County through
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.
Company: Florida City Gas
Miami-Dade County C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen Adminismﬁve_Parﬁel_Cotisnmﬂ
DOCUMENT NO. 1200 1-014
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
(" tindicates OPR) [ ] T x T x 7 | ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | AG | SK KL T ED AG SK | KL
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 1is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15~C (Rev. 04/07)
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C]er=‘_,

LASe ASSsignment

ang scnequiing xecora rage 1 ov 1

S

Docket No.(090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service
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Miami-Dade County
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No.(090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service
agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.
Company: Florida City Gas
Miami-Dade County
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Kummer, E Draper Current CASR revision level Previous Current
rts, K son
1. # Petition Filed SAME 12/14/2009
2. Data Request to Parties SAME 01/25/2010
3. Parties' Response to Data Request Due SAME 02/08/2010
4. Informal Meeting SAME 02/26/2010
5. Revised CASR Due 01/15/2010 03/12/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Willdiams, M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
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16.
17.
18.
19.
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0172672010

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
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“0O" indicates OPR) | | | [ x | x ] [ [ [
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
OPR Staff C Kummer, E Draper [2] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Roberts, K Thompson
1. Parties' Response to Data Request Due 02/08/2010 | 02/16/2010
2. Informal Meeting - Staff 02/26/2010 | 03/03/2010
3. Revised CASR Due 01/15/2010 | 03/12/2010
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/12/2010 36.
37.
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Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (\Y %\ N\{\(\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/12/2010

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/11/2010 at 2:56 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: [X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
X! Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst,
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

Informal Meeting 03/03/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 11:00 a. - 3:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |[ED ISK KL |ST
X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commussioners
Officer
AG|ED|SK |[KL | STIADM AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks;

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-001
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3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8.
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assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ [ | [ x | x ] | [ |
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
OPR Staff C Kummer, E Draper [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, A Roberts
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson | 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 06/22/2010
2. Revised CASR Due 04/30/2010 06/30/2010
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8.
K Leveille 9.
10.
11.
OCRs 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/09/2010 36.
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

Last Revised 06/09/2010 at 4:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Informal Meeting 06/22/2010 |[Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL |AG |ED |SK [C1 |C2
. ¢ X
Prehearin .. ..
Prehearing Commissioners Commuissioners
Officer
AGIED |SK |Cl | 2 |ADM AG|EDISK iCl {C2 |ADM
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-002
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Docket No. 090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service
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
OPR Staff C Kummer [6] current CASR revision level Previous Current
¢ Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 2. Agenda SAME 09/28/2010
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 3. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 11/02/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8.
K Leveille 9.
10.
11.
OCRs 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
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and/or deciding this case: 31.
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40.
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gggtaz?ved. 07720 {z%()\l%,\‘w

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
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | [ [ x T x ] | | |
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Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tarr Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff C_Kummer [6 ] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 2. Agenda SAME 09/28/2010
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 3. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010
4, Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 11/02/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8.
K Leveille 9.
10.
11.
OCRs 12
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/20/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ol P\G‘\‘MVV\.
. s H Date: 07/20/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. cCSs Lﬁ
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/25/2010 at 4:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop x| General Counsel Court Reporter

|| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
X| Commission Clerk

| Regulatory Analysis

X!| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé
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
Hearing 10/19/2010 103/23/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/20/2010 {03/24/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL [AG |ED |SK IGH [BI ALL IAG |ED |SK |GH |BI

X XXX

i . . ..

(r;;:‘lhc—%g Commissioners Commissioners

AG|[ED [SK |GH | B] |ADM AG |ED |[SK [GH |BI |ADM

X

Remarks: (npop p» pending OEP.

Hearing Officers changed from All Commissioners to SK GH BI only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-006
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Docket No.090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service
. agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.
Company: Florida City Gas
Miami-Dade County
Miami-Dade water and Sewer Departmen

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
¢"QO" indicates OPR) [ | [ [ x [ x| I I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Kummer Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper - 1 Staff Recommendation 09/16/2010 | 10/14/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 2 Agenda 08/28/2010 | 10/26/2010
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson | 3. Standard Order 1071872010 | 11/15/2010
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/02/2010 | 11/29/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A williams, M Brown 8.
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
Date filed with CLK: 08/31/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED | SK GH BI AG ED SK CH BI
X X X X
w:er$ d:an:‘ls1are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: G-
the ntical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg::? ved: : & ! M

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket 7., 023559-GU . ate Dockated: 12/14/2009 Title: Fetition for approval of Speci:1 Gas Transportation Se. vice
0?‘9 5 3? CJ—'(,( agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County throug":
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Company: Florida Ci<y Gas
Miami-Pads County
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen

official Mlirg Pate: Expiration: —_—
lrst Day to Svspend: ___
Referred to: ADM APA CLX (ECR) CCL PIF RAD 55C
'C" indicates (IR} ] | ] I x 1 x | ] | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and reiurns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Sched
frogram iladule A4(~) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANf«‘ING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
. Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
' Due Dates
OPR Staff C Kummer [7] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
L Bulecza-Ranks
I Cicchettdi, E Drapst 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 11/(9./2010
/. Maurcy, A Roberts* 2. Standarc Order 10/18/2010 | 11/15/2010
3 Slemlwice, K Thompson| 3. Close Dockct or Revise CASR 11/02,2€20 | 11/29/291
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8.
K .eveille 9.
10.
11.
OCRs ) ) 12.
- 13,
14,
15.
— 16.
17.
18.
19,
—— 20.
21,
22,
— 23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30,
and/or deciding this case: » 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33,
Hearing Examiner___Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/31/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
i 40.
ection 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearding Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | SK BI NC GH ED SK BI NC
X X | x X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/1372010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) T
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/03/2010 at 3:23 p.m.

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
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 11/09/2010 | Tallahassee / G-154 2:30 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [GH |ED |SK |IBI INC ALL IGHIED ISK |[BI |NC
X X
Prehearing . . . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|[ED [SK |BI | NC|ADM GH |ED [SK |IBI INCI|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-003
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Cas Transportation Service
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
Last Day to Suspend: __
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ I x T x 1 ] | f
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
. IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C_Kunmer Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 11/18/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 2.  Status Conference (SK) NONE 12/08/2010
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 3. Revised CASR Due NONE 12/13/2010
4,
5.
6,
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8.
K Leveille 9.
10.
11.
OCRs 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Exam'iner___Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/31/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing 0fficer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED | SK BI BL GH ED SK BI BL
X X X X
w:ere panels are a?signed the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: G;, \ M
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sgg:?ved. 09713 {201:?\ SAAN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) Cs ™

PSC/CLKD15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



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

- Regulatory Analysis

IX

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Commissioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis
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

Former Assignments 7 Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL IGH |ED |SK |BI |BL ALL {GH |[ED {SK |BI {BL
X X1X
Prehearin . . : . .
LIencanng Commissioners Commaissioners
Officer
GHIED [SK (Bl | BL]ADM GH |ED|SK |BI |[BL |ADM
X
Remarks:

Status Conference

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00003-001



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Adv1c

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

New Commissioner
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

Event IFormer Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 11/09/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 2:30 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearin . . . . . T
Zeanng Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
m ) Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH JED {SK |BI INC ALL [GHIED |SK [BI |NC

L X I R L _ X
Prehearin . . r . .
Ofﬁ-—c:;;_—g Commissioners Commissioners

GHIED [SK |BI | NCIADM GH |ED |SK IBI [NC|ADM

— X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-003
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Docket No.080539-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service
agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.
Company: Florida (ity Gas
Miami-Dade County
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _.
Referred to: . ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
* ()" indicates OPR) | ] I x | x] ] |
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
OPR_Staff C Kummer Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/18/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 2. Status Conference (5K) SAME 12/08/2010
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 3. Transcript of Status Conference Due (Exp) SAME 12/13/2010
. 4. Revised CASR Due 12/13/2010 1271572010
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8.
K Leveille 9,
10.
11.
OCRs 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35,
Date filed with ClLK: 12/03/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | SK | BI BL GH ED SK BI | BL
X X X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case.
. T . . ved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 322:? ed 12703 {2(%(; H \N\N\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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

Status Conference 12/08/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |GH |[ED |SK BI [BL ALL [GH |ED |SK |BI |BL
X X1X
Prehearing . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |SK |BI | BL|ADM GH [ED [SK |BI |BL |ADM
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
Q" indicates OPR) | | I x | x 1 | i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to (1K in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Kummer E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, £ Draper 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/18/2010
A Maurey, A Roberts 2. Transcript of Status Conference Due (Exp) SAME 12/13/2010
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson | 3. Revised CASR Due 12/13/2010 | 12/15/2010
4. Direct Testimony & Exhibits - Both Parties SAME 12/29/2010
5. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 01/14/2011
6. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits - Both Parties SAME 01/28/2011
7. Prehear'ing:Statements SAME 02/14/2011
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. Prehearing SAME 03/07/2011
K Leveille 9. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 03/07/2011
10. Hearing (03/23-24/11) SAME 03/23/2011
11. Briefs Due SAME 04/25/2011
OCRs 12. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/02/2011
13.  Agenda SAME 06/14/2011
14. Standard Order SAME 07/05/2011
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/13/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED ] SK | BI BL GH ED SK BI | BL
X X X X
m}:eredpands are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 6— NN
the identical panel decides the case. A\ X (N
e et . . Approved: \
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: . 1271372010 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case,




To: Commissioner Edgar

A
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/08/2010 at 10:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1

Commissioner Skop

Commissioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis

Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Regulatory Analysis

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter

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

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Roem Time
Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a, - 11:30 a.
Hearing 03/23/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 03/24/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam.
ALL [GH |ED |SK [BI |BL
X
Prehearing Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |SK |BI | BL|ADM

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam.

ALL |GH |[ED |SK |BI |BL
X X1X

Commissioners

GH|ED |SK [BI |BL |ADM
X

Remarks: |GEp p§C.10-0714-PCO-GU was issued on 12/7/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-013




_ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerige
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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD $SC
‘()" indicates OPR) ] | box | x | ] |
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
A Maurey, A Roberts 2. Direct Testimony & Exhibits - Both Parties SAME 12/29/2010
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson | 3. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 01/14/2011
4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits - Both Parties SAME 01/28/2011
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 02/08/2011
6. Prehearing Statements SAME 02/14/2011
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 02/22/2011
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. Prehearing SAME 03/07/2011
K Leveille 9. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 03/07/2011
10. i SAME 03/14/2011
11. Hearing (03/23-24/11) SAME 03/23/2011
OCRs 12.  Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 04/01/2011
13.  Briefs Due SAME 04/25/2011
14. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/02/2011
15. _Acgenda SAME 06/14/2011
16. Standard Order SAME 07/05/2011
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 07/21/2011
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED SK BI BL GH ED SK BI BL
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: @.5‘(-\\ NN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12716720106 °

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

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 03/23/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 03/24/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 03/25/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |GH |ED |SK BI BL ALL |GH {ED |SK |BI [BL
X X X1X
W Commissioners Commissioners
icer
GH/ED |SK |BI | BL|ADM GH |ED [SK |BI |BL [ADM
X X
Remarks:

PHO change only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-016



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk. .

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
" indicates OPR) | ] ] P x 1 x ] ] ]
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
£ Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/18/2010
B Gardner, A Maurey 2. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 01/14/2011
B McNulty, S 0l111ila 3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 02/08/2011 | 04/05/2011
A Roberts, N Salnova 4. Prehearing Statements 02/14/2011 | 04/14/2011
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 02/22/2011 | 05/03/2011
6. Prehearing 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
7. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due 03/14/2011 | 05/12/2011
K Leveille 9. Hearing (06/01-03/11) 03/23/2011 | 06/01/2011
10. i i 04/01/2011 06/13/2011
11. Briefs Due 04/25/2011 07/05/2011
OCRs 12. Staff Recommendation 06/02/2011 | 08/11/2011
13. Adenda 06/14/2011 08/23/2011
14. Standard Order 07/05/2011 | 09/12/2011
15.  Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/21/2011 | 09/28/2011
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/09/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Comwissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BL BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (.‘.,,“-\\K\{\J\w\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0270972011 Y

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

Public Information Officer [X!| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 090539-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department,

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/07/2011 |05/05/2011 |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 03/23/2011 |06/01/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00p.
Hearing 03/24/2011 |06/02/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 03/25/2011 [06/03/2011 [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI |[BL |[BW ALL [GH |ED |BI |BL |BW
X XX X
Prehearing . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI (BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM
X

Remarks: |gecond Revised OEP PSC-11-0110-PC-GU issued on 2/9/11.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-020



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk...

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
(“Q"” indicates OPR) | | i IEEE ] i ]
Section 2 - OPR _Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. ‘ Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Kunmer Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/18/2010
B Gardner, A Maurey 2. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 01/14/2011
B McNulty, S O01lila 3. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 03/11/2011
A Roberts, N Salnova 4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 02/08/2011 | 04/05/2011
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 5. Prehearing Statements 02/14/2011 | 04/14/2011
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 02/22/2011 | 05/03/2011
7. Prehearing 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
K Leveille 9.  Transcript of Prehearing Due 03/14/2011 | 05/12/2011
10. Hearing (06/701-03/11) 03/23/2011 | 06/01/2011
11.  Transcript of Hearing Due 04/01/2011 | 06/13/2011
OCRs 12. Briefs Due 04/25/2011 07/05/2011
13.  Staff Recomwendation 06/02/2011 | 08/11/2011
14, Adgenda 06/14/2011 08/23/2011
15. Standard Order 07/05/2011 09/12/2011
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/21/2011 | 09/28/2011
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
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
ALL | GH | ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: Cj
the identical panel decides the case. . ‘v\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is g:;g:?ved. 0270972011 s\\&\\“\‘
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’
C AN

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission ClerRw wr’

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECRD GCL PIF RAD SSC
“()” indicates OPR) | | [ boox | x| i ] ]
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
Jtart Assignments
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
B McNulty, S O1lila 3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 02/22/2011 | 05/03/2011
A Roberts, N Salnova 4. Prehearing 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson | 5. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
6. Transcript of Prehearing Due 03/14/2011 | 05/12/2011
7. Prehearing Order SAME 05/16/2011
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. Hearing (06/01-03/11) 03/23/2011 | 06/01/2011
K Leveille 9.  Transcript of Hearing Due 04/01/2011 | 06/13/2011
10. Briefs Due 04/25/2011 07/05/2011
11. Staff Recommendation 06/02/2011 | 08/11/2011
OCRs 12.  Agenda 06/14/2011 | 08/23/2011
13. Standard Order 07/05/2011 | 09/12/2011
14. <Close Pocket or Revise CASR 07/21/2011 | 09/28/2011
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/22/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | Bw
X X
wherg pang]s are ass-igngd the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Gk—\\\{\(\\(\(\

Hher:e one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date: 04/22/2011
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

Last Revised 03/09/2011 at 11:04 a.m. Page 1 of 1

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
General Counsel
| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Anna Williams
- Commission Clerk

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

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting

03/11/2011

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:00 a,

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |IBW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL [BW

X X
Prehearin . . L.
mﬂ Commissioners Commissioners

GH|ED [BI IBL | BWADM GH|ED Bl |BL |BWADM

Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-004




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cles, .’
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

Official Filing Date: . Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
()" -indicates OPR) i | i oox b x| ] | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. - Time Schedule
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
za-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1 Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/18/2010
B Gardner, A Maurey 2 Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 01/14/2011
B McNulty, S Ol11dila 3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 02/22/2011 | 05/03/2011
A Roberts, N Salnova 4. Prehearing 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 5. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
6. Staff Recommendation-MD Motion for Summary-Fin SAME 05/12/2011
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due 03/14/2011 | 05/12/2011
staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. Prehearing Order SAME 05/16/2011
K Leveille 9. Agenda-MD Motion for Summary-Final Order SAME 05/24/2011
10. Hearing (06/01-03/11) 03/23/2011 | 06/01/2011
11. Standard Order-MD Motion for Summary-Final Ord SAME 06/13/2011
OCRs 12. Transcript of Hearing Due 04/01/2011 | 06/13/2011
13. Briefs Due 04/25/2011 07/05/2011
14. Staff Recommendation 06/02/2011 | 08/11/2011
15. Agenda 06/14/2011 08/23/2011
16. Standard Order 07/05/2011 09/12/2011
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR 0772172011 | 09/28/2011
18.
18.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/27/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
i 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Conmissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | BW
X X
Hher'c_a pane_ls are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Cs&\\‘(\\ﬁ\c\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date: 04/27/2011



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

v’

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerhwr

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
(*Q" indicates OPR) i ] i i X X ] ] |
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
OPR Staff C Kummer [13] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/18/2010
B Gardner, A Maurey 2. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 01/14/2011
B McNulty, S Ollila 3. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
A Roberts, N Salnova 4. Hearing 03/23/2011 | 06/01/2011
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 5. Standard Order-MD Motion for Summary-Final Ord SAME 06/13/2011
6. Transcript of Hearing Due 04/01/2011 | 06/13/2011
7. Briefs Due 04/25/2011 | 07/05/2011
Staff Counsel A Williams, M Brown 8. Staff Recommendation 06/02/2011 | 08/11/2011
K Leveille 9. _ﬁgenda 06/14/2011 08/23/2011
10. Standard Order 07/05/2011 09/12/2011
11. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/21/2011 | 09/28/2011
OCRs 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner__Staff 34,
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
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ] Approved: C:—&\\W(\(\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: 0472772011 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

CE™

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/01/2011 at 1:52 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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
X| Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

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
Hearing 06/02/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 06/03/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL IGH|ED [BI BL |[BW ALL |GH {ED {BI |BL |BW
X X1X X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI IBL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |IBW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Hearing conchuded on 6/1.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00002-021



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Schedul-ing Record

et

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
“O” dindicates OPR) ] i [ x 1 x ] ] [ i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assiqnments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Kummer Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/18/2010
B Gardner, A Maurey 2. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, 1if any SAME 01/14/2011
B McNulty, S 0l1lila 3. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
A Roberts, N Salnova 4. Standard Order-MD Motion for Summary-Final Ord SAME 06/13/2011
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson| 5. Transcript of Hearing Due 04/01/2011 | 06/13/2011
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/28/2011 | 07/29/2011
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
Date filed with CLK: 06/02/2011 36.
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
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ] Approved: G_-,\-\\W\(\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Rending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. b //§/H

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerie

Docket No. 090539-GU

Florida City Gas
Miami-Dade County

Company:

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Date Docketed: 12/14/2009

Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Expiration:

ot

Title:

Page

lof 1

Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service

agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through

Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

r

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T x 1 [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
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
B McNulty, S O1lila 3. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
A Roberts, N Salnova 4. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 09/13/2011
J Slemkewicz, K Thompson! 5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/28/2011 | 09/30/2011
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Norris, M Brown 8.
K Leveille 9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34,
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
LoX X
w:eredpane1s1are a?signed the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: (Ey \
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gggg?ved. 06515{2011_&J\ \q\{\J‘Nq\\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) =
LS

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/01/2011 at 5:58 p.m.

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

Public Information Officer X| Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: (090539-GU -- Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service agreement with Florida City Gas by
Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 09/13/2011 |Tallahassee / G-382D 2:00 p. - 3:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GHIED |BI |IBL [BW ALL {GH |ED |BI |BL |BW
X X |
Prehearing |[ . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHIED |[BI |BL | BWADM GHIED [BI |BL |{BW/ADM
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090539-GU-00001-005




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Mo

Docket No.(090533-GU Date Docketed: 12/14/2009 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service
agreement with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department.

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk,

Company: Florida City Gas
Miami-Dade County
Miami-Dade water and Sewer Departmen

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
("Q)” dindicates OPR) i [ ] ] x| x 1 ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Yime Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Kummer [E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1 Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/18/2010
B Gardner, A Maurey 2. Staff Direct Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 01/14/2011
B McNulty, S 011ila 3. Discovery Actions Complete 03/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
A Roberts, ] Slemkewicz | 4. Staff Recommendation NONE 03/01/2012
K _Thompson 5. Agenda NONE 03/13/2012
6. Standard Order NONE 04/02/2012
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/30/2011 | 04/20/2012
Staff Counsel M Brown, K Leveille 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/06/2012 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BI ED | GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: BT Loeadne
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/0672012 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



